
From: "ROOT" <root@sctimst.ac.in>
To: "ROOT" <root@sctimst.ac.in>
Date: 19/04/2022 10:12 AM
Subject: Invitation of CCR/CGR

 
Sir/Madam,                                                 
       Greetings from AIIMS SET Facility, New Delhi!!

The Live Clinical Combined Round/Clinical Grand Round is scheduled to be held on
19.04.2022 LT-I, AIIMS, New Delhi. The topic of Clinical Combined Round/Clinical Grand
Round is as under:-

CLINICAL COMBINED ROUND: 
Date:        19.04.2022
Venue:       LT-I, AIIMS
Time:        2.30 PM to 3.30 PM
 
YouTube link: - CCR will be live transmitted on:
 shorturl.at/zIMSU

 
   TOPIC  OF CLINICAL COMBINED ROUND  PRESENTING DEPARTMENT
1. “Multisystem inflammation: Navigating the

tortuous path.”
PAEDIATRICS-I

2  ” Recurrent Pheochromocytoma” PAEDIATRIC SURGERY
 
CLINICAL GRAND ROUND: 
Date:  19.04.2022
Venue: LT-I, AIIMS
Time:  4.00 PM to 5.00 PM
YouTube link: - CGR will be live transmitted on:  
shorturl.at/zIMSU
 
   TOPIC OF CLINICAL GRAND ROUND  PRESENTING DEPARTMENT
 1. “When "Totalitarianism" Rules the Day.” ORTHOPAEDICS

  
 Kindly attend the Live CCR/CGR on the above mentioned Date/Time/YouTube Link.

Thanks & with regards
Kamal tiwari
Content Developer
AIIMS, New Delhi
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